From: Nicole Plumlee nmplumle@uark.edu &
Subject: Re: Final project time - WordPress design help!
Date: April 24, 2018 at 4:34 PM
To: Rob Wells rswells@uark.edu

Hi Rob,

| found another solution that we could use. You can adjust the pixels size within the module.

My Sites 4 Working fol Wages in Arkansas New View Page

Image Module Settings

Content Design Advanced

Main Element: et pb_image 7

After:

Save & Add To Library

Copy and paste max-height: 500px; and put it into the Main Element of the pictures. This causes the picture to fit to the box that it resides in. You may have a few pictures tha
pixel sizes - you can just keep adjusting until it looks right.

| went ahead and implemented the sizes. It looks better! Now | just have to fix the overlay color - it's wanting to go beyond the picture. What do you think?

Thanks,
Nicole

From: Nicole Plumlee

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 3:58:11 PM

To: Rob Wells

Subject: Re: Final project time - WordPress design help!

Hi Rob,
We are out of the office and at a different location, but you can call me at 870-404-4944.

Thanks,
Nicole

From: Rob Wells

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 3:48:35 PM

To: Nicole Plumlee

Subject: Re: Final project time - WordPress design help!

So cool.
| just called you at 479-575-5966 but there was no answer. Are you still around? Thanks

On Apr 24, 2018, at 3:31 PM, Nicole Plumlee <nmplumle @uark.edu> wrote:

| am finished. You can take over!

From: Rob Wells

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 3:31:15 PM

To: Nicole Plumlee

Subject: Re: Final project time - WordPress design help!

This looks great. | see you are still editing the home page - let me know when you are finished and | will go in to examine the module.

Thanke en miinhl


mailto:nmplumle@uark.edu

On Apr 24, 2018, at 2:38 PM, Nicole Plumlee <nmplumle @uark.edu> wrote:
Hi Rob,

| created a Gallery out of images and linked them to random posts. You can customize this however you would like; here is some documentation on how to do what | did o1
when you need to switch out posts and/or images.

Let me know if you have any questions or if | left anything out,
Nicole

From: Rob Wells

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 11:06:39 AM

To: Nicole Plumlee

Subject: Re: Final project time - WordPress design help!

Ok, great. lll be in the office in the early afternoon, so we can check in then

Sent from my iPhone - apologies for fat- finger typos

On Apr 24, 2018, at 10:47 AM, Nicole Plumlee <nmplumle @uark.edu> wrote:
Hi Rob,

| believe my team and | have found a solution: we can use image modules to make pictures link to a post. We can make these images resemble the same gallery design
last week. Currently, | am working on transferring your media library to your new site. Then, | will create some documentation your class can follow to create these links s

| estimate this will take me two hours or so.

Thank you!
Nicole

From: Rob Wells

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 7:10:14 AM

To: Nicole Plumlee

Subject: Re: Final project time - WordPress design help!

Nicole - Good morning. Checking back if you had any success figuring out how to link images to stories in the gallery option in Divi. If not, we're just going to go ahead and use a slider. | will neec
width sorted out for the page and the rest by Thursday, which will be our full on production day. Thanks, Rob

On Apr 19, 2018, at 11:36 AM, Nicole Plumlee <nmplumle @uark.edu> wrote:
Hi Rob,
Could you call my office phone 575-5966? For some reason, | am having trouble dialing out.

Thank you,
Nicole

From: Rob Wells

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 3:57:53 PM

To: Nicole Plumlee

Subject: Re: Final project time - WordPress design help!

Hey Nicole - Find a spot here and we’ll talk tomorrow. Thanks, Rob

https://calendly.com/rswells/15min

On Apr 18, 2018, at 3:36 PM, Nicole Plumlee <nmplumle @uark.edu> wrote:

Hi Rob,

Thank you for letting me know a little bit more of what you are looking for; this helps me prepare for tomorrow.

| am out of the office for the rest of the day, but | am free all day tomorrow. When would be a good time to reach you tomorrow?

Thank you,
Nicole

From: Rob Wells

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 3:32:41 PM

To: Nicole Plumlee

Subject: Re: Final project time - WordPress design help!

Nicole - This sounds fine by me. | just called to discuss a few things with you in advance of the class tomorrow. We're working with this idea of three sliders:

https://wordpressua.uark.edu/datareporting/test-layout/

The problem with this: it looks terrible on mobile, which we think will be our main audience. This page workingandpoor.uark.edu needs to be optimized for mobile.

We would like to modify the slider to make the images larger — there is too much border.
As for workflow, | think | will upgrade the students’ role from author to editor to allow them to edit and post to the workingandpoor.uark.edu website. | want them to build the Divi sliders and fo
themselves. | did all of that last year and they should share in the fun.

I'm at 443-591-1189 when you get a chance. Thanks, Rob

On Apr 17, 2018, at 11:00 AM, Nicole Plumlee <nmplumle @uark.edu> wrote:
Hi Rob,
| would recommend doing everything from one site so you will not have to transfer everything over each time you update the site. Something that you can do instead

page" on your site. | can go into further detail about this Thursday, but if you create a page, it is not automatically added to the menu and is therefore, not accessible
it's all one site. vou can actuallv cobv and paste sections. So the transfer to vour test paae to vour home paae will be easv. As for the hackina issue. no one will have



mailto:nmplumle@uark.edu
mailto:nmplumle@uark.edu
mailto:nmplumle@uark.edu
https://calendly.com/rswells/15min
mailto:nmplumle@uark.edu
https://wordpressua.uark.edu/datareporting/test-layout/
http://workingandpoor.uark.edu/
http://workingandpoor.uark.edu/
mailto:nmplumle@uark.edu

yduf site éicébf our team and whoever yoL add as an admin.
We can definitely use the /datareporting site and use a vanity URL to link to it. Sadly, we can't use + in the URL (I have tried before), but what do you think about worl
So that means if we used workingandpoor.uark.edu, it would link to https://wordpressua.uark.edu/datareporting/ They would be the same site, but users could type in
You can call me anytime today at 479-575-5966.

Thank you,
Nicole

From: Rob Wells

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 10:07:42 AM

To: Nicole Plumlee

Subject: Re: Final project time - WordPress design help!

Nicole - Thanks for doing this. Yes, 5 pm would be great. We are in Kimpel 145.

So | have a few questions about how to manage our data and files. All of the “draft” work is being done on this site:

| would like to publish from a different site so people don’t hack in and see the draft work we did. Maybe | am being too paranoid?
Last semester we published from this site:

| would be fine using that site again. But getting our data from the “datareporting” site to the “digitalmedialab” site would mean re-uploading all images, text etc a secc
correct? We can do that but | was hoping there might be an easier way.

As for the vanity URL, it doesn’t matter to me - and | don't really know the difference, to be honest. | think we’d like to have “working+poor” in the URL.

Perhaps we should chat by phone before Thursday’s class. Let me know if you have time. Rob

443-591-1189

On Apr 17, 2018, at 9:36 AM, Nicole Plumlee <nmplumle @uark.edu> wrote:
Hi Rob,

A few coworkers and | would love to come and help your class with this site. The best time for us would be 5 PM, but we are flexible if this doesn't work for you. We
Analytics set up for you and work on getting a URL approved. Did you want the link you gave us to be a separate site, or were you wanting a vanity URL?

Thanks,
Nicole

From: Nathan Smith

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 8:53:29 PM

To: Rob Wells

Cc: Nicole Plumlee

Subject: Re: Final project time - WordPress design help!

Rob,

This sounds like a great project. If | can't come personally then | will certainly have one of our people come. I'm CC'ing one of my WordPress colleagues here so the
discuss it tomorrow. We will get back to you. Keep up the good work and thanks for reaching out.

-Nathan

From: Rob Wells

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 6:41:13 PM

To: Nathan Smith

Subject: Final project time - WordPress design help!

Nathan - | hope you are well. We are pulling together a project in my advanced reporting class about the working poor in Northwest Arkansas and beyond. It’s a collaboration with Arkansa
Little Rock, so there will be statewide publication of the data and a radio piece to come out of this.

We are beginning to pull together a design for the project that will involve short profiles of cashiers, fast food managers, waitresses etc around the region. The idea was to present them in
wondering if you or Trevor or anyone from your team would be able to visit my class next Thursday, April 19, and help us work through some of these design issues. We meet 5 pm - 7:30
anywhere during that time would be great

| am considering something like this to have a gallery that rotates through various images. These are not final images or graphics - just a concept at this point.

https://wordpressua.uark.edu/datareporting/working-and-poor-in-arkansas/

We'd like to get a URL for this project and the Google Analytics set up in advance so we can measure the early traffic.

Happy to discuss - thanks, Rob

Rob Wells, Ph.D.

Assistant Professor

School of Journalism and Strategic Media
Kimpel Hall

University of Arkansas

rswells@uark.edu
http://www.linkedin.com/pub/rob-wells/9/932/792
Twitter: @rwells1961
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